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ADDENDUM NO. ONE (1) 

 
TO 

THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS FOR  
 

SURVEY SERVICES FOR SOUTH LINDEN DRIVE LAP SIDEWALK PROJECT 
4338651-1-38-01 

 
IN 

HERNANDO COUNTY, FLORIDA 
 

SOLICITATION NO. 22-RG0026/PH 
 

 PROPOSAL DUE DATE:  MAY 4, 2022 AT 3:00 PM 
 

NOTICE 
 

PROPOSERS ARE REQUIRED TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF 
THIS ADDENDUM BY SIGNATURE AT THE BOTTOM OF 

THIS ADDENDUM IN THE SPACE PROVIDED AND 
RETURNED AT THE TIME OF THE PROPOSAL DUE DATE. 

 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 
1. Question:  In regard to Exhibit B of the RFQ (page 88) – Are we supposed to fill the survey out 

for Hernando County to send out?  Or are we sending these to the client contact for them to 
sign and then be reviewed by the County's Chief Procurement Officer? 
  
Answer:  This is a sample evaluation form that will be used to evaluate the performance of the 
selected firm. 

 
2. Question:  In regard to Exhibit B of the RFQ (page 88) – How many of these forms is the County 

requiring for a submittal? (One for each project referenced?) 
 

 Answer:  It is not necessary to fill out this form. 
 

3. Question:  What is the budget for this RFQ? 
 

 Answer:  The budget for the design phase of this project, including survey, is $92,610.00. 
 

4. Question:  Is it the intentions of the County to issue a contract for this singular project, or is the 
overall RFQ for this project and future projects? 
 

 Answer:  The County will issue a contract for this singular project. 
 

5. Question:  Is the reference of "Department" within Attachment 13, Hernando County's goal for 
firms to achieve 10.65% DBE Utilization or FDOT's goals and non-applicable?  Attachment 13, 
DBE Utilization, "Contract specific goals are not placed on Federal/State contracts; however, 
the Department has an overall 10.65% DBE goal it must achieve. 
 

 Answer:  Department in the Attachment 13 refers to FDOT's goals and is not required to be 
met, but good faith efforts must be documented. 
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6. Question:  Within Tab 3, Sections D and E are not listed. 

 
 Answer:  Please change Sections F, G and H to Sections D, E and F. 

 
7. Question:  Does this effort require a full FDOT-type right-of-way map and accompanying 

control survey? 
 
Answer:  Yes, these are required. 
 
 
 
 

   
        
 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
       HERNANDO COUNTY 
 
 
 
 
________________________________   __________________________________                                                                        
Acknowledged      Patty Hall, CPPB 
       Purchasing Coordinator 
 
Issued: April 27, 2022 


